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From:

Sent: 15 December 2021 19:46
Cc:

Subject: RE: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews
Attachments: 20211215_Damp pdf

oeer [N

Thank you for your email. water
ingress and damp, see email attached from

Kindly note that the damp only appeared after the works were completed on the roof at Brooklyn Mews. - is
the worst affected unit, as it is directly below the standing water on the roof of Brooklyn Mews.

I’'m available on the following dates-

Thursday the 16" of December (Anytime between 9.30 and 3.30)
Friday the 17" of December (Anytime between 11.30 and 3.30)

—

Once again, please answer my request for a written response as to the email sent to you on the 30 November 2021
14:59, as your communication does not address the points raised in it.

Kind Regards,

rrom: N << >
Sent: 15 December 2021 15:50
To: @gov.je>

Cc @gov.je>
Subject: RE: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews

Good afternoon
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Earlier today | have talked to- in the absence of_. |
can try arrange a visit with one of the_ is away | believe till next week. When would be a suitable time to
gain entry to the property?

Kind regards

From:
Sent: 14 December 2021 19:41
To: @gov.je>

Subject: RE: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews

ool




| have not had a response to my last email. This matter has become a real problem The
standing water has found its way into_, see email attached from the tenant at

Please answer my request for a written response as to the email sent to you on the 30 November 2021 14:59, as
your communication does not address the points raised in it.

Can you advise me on what your department are going to do about this matter.

Sent: 10 December 2021 19:11

>

Cc:
Subject: RE: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews

ool

Thank you for the update. No the planning officer did not get back to me.

| am concerned about the works done, may | request a written response as to the email sent to you on the 30
November 2021 14:59, as your communication does not address the points raised in it.

Kind regards,

Sent: 06 December 2021 08:45

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews

Good morning
| have had an email over the weekend from Kalmac to advise remedial work will be done this week. | will await to
see what is done. | do however need to point out | only have powers to ‘control’ the work done. The fact that the
work is in contact with your party wall is a civil matter between the two parties. Planning may have had some input
should a Planning application have been made.- the Planner | referred your case to has left so | am unable to
find out what. said. Did. get back to you?

Kind regards





